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EXHIBIT F



Kary Mullis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kary and Nancy:

Swinton, Stephen [SWINTONSP@cooiey.com]
Thursday, November 01, 2001 10:49 AM
‘karymullis@¢home.com'

Deposition on Friday

We have received an opposition to our summary judgment motion that, at least implicitly, addresses
vour opinion in this case. [ think it would be worthwhile for vou to see this before tcmorrow. I will
send you a copy ot the papers electronically this moming.

Please call me if vou have any questions. Otherwise, I'll see you tomorrow morning sometime
between 8 and 8:30. Again, car phone number is 858-254-5448. Don't be surprised if 1 call tor more
directions once I get in the area.

> Stephen P. Swinton

v

Cooley Godward LLP

4401 Eastgatc Mall

VVvVvYy

San Diego, CA 92121-9109
Phone: (858) 550-6028
Facsimile: (858) 550-6420

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destrov all copies of the

original message
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